ADDENDUM NO. 1
RFP 002-11 — Merchant Services

To All Bidders:

"The following questions and answers are hereby made a part of RFF 002-11 as folly as
completely as if the same were fulty set forth therein:

1) Question - Please provide detmled information on the CALE machines, does the vity
mqinraintkemachﬁmoraretheymagedbyathirdpaﬂy.

_ 1) Answer— The City maintains the pay stations in the field with phone and online technical

~ support from CALE Parking USA. Two of our employees have beer. trained by CALE as
technicians, We have an extended warradly contract with them that covers all parls. We pay for

processing and software support. See attached for specifications.

2) Question - Regm’dmg your request for: coumziegwefeeimmfd is this for ofl of your
transactions yor point of sale or in the future for your online transactions. Please provide on
what you are assessing the convenience fee for ' :

2) Answer — Currently the City does niot assess a convenlence foe. The City would like the option
to process all of its paymens, both present and futare, through 2 convenience fee model and 2
transasﬁonfeemodel.l'heCﬁycnvisionsﬁaeuseof‘bothmodalsforits credit card processing - a
convenience fee model would not be practical for the anfomated pay stations or in the highly
competitive marive fucl environment. However, it may be practical for over the counter payments
in the revenue, building mnd other City £ Currently the City absorbs all merchant
charpes. The migration to and implementation of 2 convenience fee model for certain payments
will be at the sole discretion of the City Commission. -

3) Question - Anti-Kickback Affidavit can s be limited 10 the person signing this s we need
1o make alteration to this documerda? '

3) Answer — No, the City forms have beem designed for a specific puEpoOse 2y alteration of this
format may result in the proposals being considered non-responsive.

QQuesan-&mmSmtemaztonpubﬁcemﬂycﬁmascmﬂdsbeaImto qualified to actual
knowledge of the person SigRIng this?

4) Answer -—No, the City forms bave been designed for a specific purpose any alteration of this
format may result in the proposals being considered NON-TESPONSIVE. E

3) Ouestion — Who is the current card processor?

5) Answer — First State Bank of the Florida Keys/Transfirst.



6) Question — Who hosts your online website? What payment gateway are they using?
. Is the site PCT compliani?

6) Answer — Carently the City does not take payments onkine.

7} Question — Is any cardholder data stored for any reason? If so, where is this data
stored?

7) Answer - No, credit card data is destroyed.

8) -Question —Is a converience or additional fee of any type assessed to the credit card
payments made via online puyrment website?

8) Answer - Currently the City docs not take payments opline.

9) Question — How are the credit card processing fee currently paid for ; direct bill,
ACH debit, accourt analysis, ete? - .

9) Answer - ACH debit

18) Question — Is the “export file of approved transactions” provided by the website
vendor or the credit card processor?

10) Answes - Currently the City does not take payments online.

11) Question — What is (he total doBiar amount of credit card transactions accepted last
year? :

11) Answer — For the 12 month period ending 11/30/10 it was $8 million dollars.
12) Quwﬁon _ What is the average transaction amount of credit card payment?
12) Answer — Fox the 12 month period ending 11/30/10 it averaged $153.00

13) Do you want to continue renting equipment or want & lease/purchase option?
13) Apswer — Quote both.

14) Question — Can the City of Xey Wes*t prévide contact information for @
representative at CHick to Gov? '

14) Answer — For information regarding this application youmy contact Alison
Osterberg, Project Coordinator - Client Services, SunGard Public Sector, at 407-304-

3431 :



15) Question - Are there parficular deparmenis the City would Like to access &
convenience fee?

15} Answer — See answer 2) above.

16) Ouestion - Coulil pou please list which Asthorizition Networks Sungard (FTE) Software
uses o process transactions, if known? {i.e. TSYS/ Vitad, Buypass, etch

16) Answer - TSYS VitaiNet

17} General — Additional Questions and Answers will be posted Oft Demand Star and the
City’s web site only and will not be e-mailed 10 perspective bidders.

All Proposexs shall acknowledge receipt and acceptance ofthis Addendum No. 1by
acknowledgmg Addendum in their proposal or by submitting the addendum with the -
proposal package package. Proposals submitted withont acknowledgement or without
this Addendum may be considered DOR-TESPONSIVE.

Signafure Name of Business
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MP-104 Compact

L. TECH]

{CAL DATZ

CABINET AN PEDESTAL
Gimensions (oD} 1676% 410 x 300 ™m
65.7" x16" x 11.8°F
Construction 2 s {0.08" stainless sizel
S5-EN2333
Vault design
- Door 2-dgor serurity design
— Side steel 3 mm (0.118"F
— Cash vauit daot’ & min (0.16"} arnoured steet
— Llocking plales | & point locking mediranism
brill protection
Weight 7585 kg {185-187 pounds)
Paint Powder coated with ani-
erafittf paint
Compliznce EN12414
ERVIRONRENTAL CONDITIONS
Operating temp.
— Soldr —158C {5 60 2C
£0 2F to 140:°1)
- sedims with fester  ~-352C10 60.°C
- {31 ®Fto 240
Retative humidily tlp to 95 %
ELECTRICAL DATA
Poiver consumption  230Y 115Y¥
~ Mains operation 0.2 A 0.4A
— Une hedler 0.5A 1A
- Tive heaters 14 28
Batfery vpetation {2V Bi*
Sofar operation 10:5 Wi 205 W*
DATA
Data sterage 532 KB sbrtic RAM;
Transactions storage:  Uptd 16 me
Transacifon backup 5g00 latest fransactions
INTERFACES ) -
Standard ZxRS232,2x pCtard slots
“bintionaf 1 x R%232, 1 XxRS485
3 gelay input circyits
g'ratay output circhits
BBYMENT . ,
Magsivipe cards Swipe and; Insertion feaddrs
Lhig fsmart cards Supporied
Cojk: vedifier 15 gointypes, 3 tolerands
rafiges
Coirr siof Ynirue mechanical coi, siat
. shetier With nductive 1gop:
Escipwvolume g2.ilesountes) ¢
Fain boxvolume 4.6 [ (55 ounes), with S
controlled overfill protectiod

OPERATION
Piish btitons Magnetically actuated Reed
swiches
Keypad Tntemnal: Mechanicakstroke
) External: Piezn:
Display 2 x 20 tharacters
Hght sensot
v zprogrampable LEDS
~Yeliow (warhing)
- Red {aiarm)
RECEPT PRINTER
Printer fype Theymoelectric
Capacity _ Uip te 9000 perrefill
Characters Proportional fenf, up to
80 charfline
Paper cutler Compiete cutting
Take ticket sensor Opiionat
COMMUNICATION:
GPRS, GSM, PSTN | Asupported
Type of data “fransactions, blacklists,
taniffs, parameters,
statistics, afarms, etc,
METWORK
No. ofapdes Bpreio -
Applications MEMO and RealTime
Payment (shared database}
CENTRAL ADMINISIRATION
C-Argis

Spfiware

%  Perod bfoperation depends on tickelpurchase vplumes.
) pperation tixde on battery depends.on size and position

Ethie seior panel and the geopraphicat location.
Specifications are subject to dsange without sotice,

e

@ CALE ACCESS

Tedified itpiding o 150 9001 and FHGAE




